


From: Ungerank, Colby
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: Proof of payment 4908-WR-2 FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 7:41:29 AM
Attachments: 2653_001.pdf
Importance: High

 
 

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Ungerank, Colby
Subject: Proof of payment 4908-WR-2 FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS 
Importance: High
 
 
Colby
 
Please see the attached proof of payment for 4908-WR-2
 
 
Kathryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
 
 

From: O'Neal, Tanya (FNB) [mailto:TanyaONeal@fnbfs.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:41 AM
To: Kathy Bartlett <kathy@aquatechsys.com> (kathy@aquatechsys.com)
Subject: FW: FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS
 
 
 
Tanya O’Neal
Administrative Assistant
Special Assets Department
tanyaoneal@fnbfs.com

First National Bank of Fort Smith
P O Box 7
Fort Smith AR 72902

mailto:/O=ARKANSAS DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY/OU=ADEQ1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=UNGERANK
mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:tanyaoneal@fnbfs.com







479-788-4216
 
 

From: Accounts Receivable [mailto:acct_rec@nwadg.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 9:14 AM
To: O'Neal, Tanya (FNB)
Subject: FW: FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS
 
 
Yvonne
 
 
 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential or privileged material.
Any review, distribution, or other unauthorized use of the information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you have received this email in error please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer. This message has been scanned for viruses by IronPort C170.
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